

Food Service Advisory Committee (FSAC) Meeting Minutes February 12, 2018 2:30 – 4:30

Members Present:Jeff Franzoia (Chair), Chris Heuchert, Barb Eveland, Carol Lee WoodstockExcused Members:Jon Sutten (Vice-Chair)Staff Present:Bill Emminger, Robert Baker, and Paula Felipe (recorder)

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:30 pm by Franzoia, Chair

II. Introductions and Citizen Comments. None

III. Approval of the Agenda

The February 2018 Agenda was presented for approval. *Correction: The Agenda should state we are reviewing minutes dated November 2017 (not September 2016).* Motion was made to approve the February 12, 2018 Agenda as amended. Approved by unanimous vote.

IV. Approval of the Minutes

Correction: Carol Lee Woodstock should be listed as absent on attendees list. **Motion made to approve the November 2017 Minutes as amended. Approved by unanimous vote.**

V. Health Space Update - *Bill Emminger and Robert Baker* New Health Space website is officially online now at:

http://healthspace.com/Clients/Oregon/benton/Web.nsf/home.xsp This is part of program by Oregon Health Authority and includes showing inspection reports in a webbased platform. There is a link to the Benton County Website/ Environmental Health and the public can see inspections of local licensed facilities. Restaurants, mobile units, commissaries, warehouses, vending operations, swimming pools, spas, traveler's accommodations, recreational parks and organizational camps are licensed and inspected by local environmental health staff.

- The public can type in a name or few letters to search for an establishment. For example, McD brought up McDonalds. The public can click on a restaurant and see the date, type, and if it is permitted and view inspection reports, including violations.
- Oregon uses the Oregon Food Sanitation Rules, which are based on the 2009 Food and Drug Administration Food Code. *Food Sanitation Rules grade violations as Priority, Priority Foundation or Core in each food service facility:*
- A Priority item (P) is a provision that has a direct connection to preventing foodborne illness and compliance is a priority. Example: Cooking chicken but temp only 125 degrees.
- A Priority foundation item (Pf) includes an item that requires specific actions, equipment or procedures by management to control risk factors, such as;

APPROVED personnel training, equipment, documentation, record keeping and labeling. (Examples, doesn't have a thermometer for chicken or no soap and towels at a wash station.)

- And a Core item (C) includes an item that is usually related to general sanitation, operational controls, sanitation standard operating procedures (SOPs), facilities or structures, equipment design or general maintenance.
- There are two scores assigned to each inspection, a P/Pf score that is based upon a 100 point scale. P violations have a value of 5 points and Pf have a value of 3 points. Violation points are deducted from 100 to arrive at a sanitation score. Enforcement is based upon this score only.
- A facility with a score of 70 or above is considered in compliance with the rules. A facility with a score of 69 or lower means it has "failed to comply" with standards and is subject to enforcement provisions.
- Discussion on foodborne illness and five significant risk factors. Recommend an illness policy on site, especially this time of year with cold and flu season.
- Telephone numbers of businesses are listed online. Looked at a local restaurant and found a cell phone listed. Contact permit clerks to request change from the cell number to the business number. The phone number listed should be for the facility.
- Lists all pools and spas, such as Timberhill Athletic Club, and their inspection reports and violations. For example, a pool or spa could be closed if enclosure is not secure (hazard for children) or there is not enough Chlorine or too much Chlorine.
- Also, like to include the positive comments in reports when facilities are in compliance.
- Reviewed Benton County Environmental Health website. Inspection reports link to Health Space site.
- VI. Food Safety Manager Certification Class will be May 1st. Distributed handouts and they will be mailed out. This time reaching out with 675 mailers for this class. ServSafe coming up with a new online program as an option for renewals with a secure port to take the test. Discussion on content, test questions, and level of knowledge needed to pass the test. There is a class for Oregon State students taking the test Friday before Spring break. Need about 15 for the food safety class.
- VII. Next Meeting The next meeting will be in Mary's Peak Room on Monday, May 14 from 2:30 pm to 4:30 pm. (This meeting was later cancelled). The next meeting is now scheduled for Monday, July 2, 2018 in Mary's Peak Room. On August 13, FSAC will meet in the Sunset Room from 2 pm to 4 pm, and on November 5, 2018 from 2 pm to 4 pm in the Sunset Room.
- VIII. Adjournment MOTION was made to adjourn the meeting; motion seconded, all in favor, so approved. The meeting was adjourned at 3:35 pm by Chair Franzoia.



Food Service Advisory Committee (FSAC) Minutes August 13, 2018 3 pm to 4 pm

Members Present:Jeff Franzoia (Chair), Chris Heuchert, Barb Eveland, Jon Sutten (Vice-Chair)Excused Members:Carol Lee WoodstockStaff Present:Bill Emminger, Robert Baker, and Paula Felipe (recorder)

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 3:02 pm by Chair Franzoia.

- II. Introductions and Citizen Comments. None
- III. Approval of the Agenda MOTION was made to approve the Agenda. Seconded and APPROVED by unanimous vote.

IV. Approval of the Minutes MOTION was made to approve the February 12, 2018 Minutes, which was seconded and APPROVED by unanimous vote.

V. 2019 Fee Proposal – Bill Emminger

Reviewed budget and discussed the Proposed fees for 2019. The following are highlights:

- State rule to cap what costs can be passed on by Health Department in setting fees: Administrative costs must be limited to 15 percent of direct costs (OAR 33-012-0053(5)(b)).
- Administrative costs means those costs that are over the direct costs of providing delegated program services, such as accounting, purchasing, human resources, data management, legal counsel and central mail functions (OAR 333-012-0050(2)).
- There is clear guidance on what can be charged as direct costs, which are those costs for salaries and benefits of field and support staff and their associated costs including, but not limited to, rent, vehicles and travel, equipment, data management, training, phone, office supplies and the pro-rated portion of direct costs relating to supervision.
- Under the full-cost recovery model, the total percent of admin cost exceeds the 15 percent allowable under OAR 333-012-0053.
- Under the partial-cost recovery model, the total percent of administrative cost could be lowered to the 15 percent allowable under OAR-333-012-0053. In this scenario, with 11 percent of Administrative/Direct Costs, the General Fund Contribution to Offset the Administrative costs would be a combined total of \$110,942.00.
- Looking at methodology for fees: We are now in the 2nd year of biennial budget cycle and found the administrative or indirect costs for both the Health Department and for the County were held flat for 1st and 2nd biennial. Because there was no increase in administrative cost a larger percentage of direct cost could be passed on in the form of up to a 9% fee increase
- Original analysis in July was based on a 4 percent increase, so that is the 2019 fee proposal today—to propose the 4 percent not the 9 percent increase. This assumed administrative cost would have raised incrementally as well.
- Likely to see bump in indirect costs in next fiscal year; and we need to plan for a bump, but overall costs not that much greater.

- Discussion took place on the 4 percent proposal (Bill Emminger distributed documents for review):
 - Last year the fee was 3 percent; now proposing 4 percent. When looking at cost comparison with other Counties who hadn't had an increase in years, why is Benton County fees higher than the other Counties? A member commented he does not want to fund someone else's PERS with his business.
 - A member commented as a business owner, he does not like fee increases; but recognizes County has quality employees and part of it is PERS.
 - A member asked is every department in the County doing a 4 percent increase?
 - A member asked: Does Lane or Lincoln or other Counties have PERS? Not sure probably most have PERS.
 - Why do some Counties get by with smaller fees? There are a variety of reasons, such as one county that has lower fees no longer has support staff to take applications or answer phones, as a result they are seeing an increase in the number of complaints from industry and the public. In another jurisdiction they have more license facilities which means their fixed costs per license can be lower. In some counties their license fees are subsidized by other revenue sources such as county general funds.
 - In Environmental Health, a 0.1 FTE next fiscal year's budget will come out of license facilities. There will be some cost savings there.
 - A member asked, How much were you asking from the General fund last year to make the 3 percent work last year? (*The 4 percent proposal on the spreadsheet has* \$110,942.00 coming from the General fund contribution to offset Administrative costs in total.) A member looked up last year's budget in his email and found it was \$95,497.00 plus \$10, 788.00 for the on-site program for a total of \$106,285.00 that was the General Fund contribution).
 - This 2019 fee proposal brings it to 11 percent (which is below the 15 percent). The general fund money can be also used for outbreak or animal-bite investigations/rabies investigations, among others.
 - If cost recovery at 11 percent, can use for other EH programs and if EH doesn't use the funds, then they go back into the general fund.
 - A member proposed for next year that EH shows how much actually (not just IN theory) comes with those fees, for example, how did you perform last year; did you meet the budget goals, did you have cost savings? Did you lose employees? Did you exceed expenditures? Did you have enough billable hours to justify cost? We want to see a process and what happened, so that we can feel good about raising fees. A member commented, once we have this kind of information, then as an advisory committee, we can agree that you need more labor or maybe we find you have too much labor or not enough fees to justify the hours. Right now we just don't have the data to know. We cannot truly and fully advise until we see where those expenses went.
 - A member commented it is difficult to compare counties when we don't know how much staff they had, what services did they provide, and what do they base their fees on?
 - This request for more info on the budget data is for next year; it is a not realistic request right now. It would also help the Advisory Committee to know why Benton County is paying more than anyone else.
 - \circ Two members asked where does that flatten out or become consistent? If county is

APPROVED going to raise costs every 2 years; we should predict what that looks like in fee structures. 9 percent would be sticker shock and how would the County survive without the increase? Would it continue as normal?

- Health Departments in Oregon and across the nation are moving towards public health accreditation, which cuts out amount of time available for other work and puts extra responsibility on staff. Accreditation was a major effort over last six years in Benton County Public Health Department and staff takes on extra work and we continue to meet those standards, including looking at data analysis and trends with restaurant inspections.
- A member suggested with the economy now a lot more permitting can generate more income. Yes, Benton County is seeing more restaurants; at some point EH will have to bring in more FTEs.

MOTION was made by Chris Heuchert to approve 3 percent and use more general fund money. He further wants to see actual numbers before approving of any more increases, so he proposes Bill Emminger/EH recalculate the numbers and come back to the committee later to explain proposed increases in future. **MOTION** was seconded, all in favor, **APPROVED** unanimously.

Discussion Continued:

- A member noted Benton County has quality programs and he has seen other health inspectors are not as through as Benton County. He has also seen restaurants in other Counties not wearing gloves.
- A member said Benton County is consistent and fair.
- Bill will review the methodology and assumptions. He would rather see an incremental increase and not a major one like the 9 percent.
- Bill said Public Health Accreditation, EH is tracking much more of their work and data.
- One member said EH does a lot of services with a short staffing levels.
- VI. Recruiting New Members: Have 2 vacancies (members at large) for general public—need to spread the word.
- VII. Upcoming Events: Robert Baker/EH shared they have the food Certification Class coming up and he handed out an invitation. He commented this course does bring in some fees and most other health departments in other Counties do not offer it.
- VIII. Next Meeting. The next FSAC meeting will be on November 5, 2018 from 2 pm to 4 pm in the Sunset Room.
- IX. Adjournment. MOTION was made to adjourn the meeting; motion seconded, all in favor, so APPROVED. The meeting was adjourned at 3:53 pm by Chair Franzoia.



Food Service Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes-Approved

November 5, 2018 2 pm to 4 pm

Members Present:Jeff Franzoia (Chair), Carol Lee Woodstock (Woodstock's Pizza Parlor), Barb EvelandExcused Members:Jon Sutton (Vice-Chair), Chris HeuchertStaff Present:Benton County Environmental Health: Bill Emminger, Scott Kruger, and Paula Felipe (recorder)

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:07 pm by Chair Jeff Franzoia.

II. Introductions and Citizen Comments. None.

III. Approval of the Agenda and Minutes

MOTION was made to approve the agenda of the Meeting; Motion seconded, all in favor; passed unanimously. **MOTION** was made to approve the Minutes of August 13, 2018; seconded; all in favor; passed unanimously.

- IV. 2019 Fee Proposal update: The Board of Commissioners accepted the proposed 3 percent rate for the 2019 fees. Initially, there were three proposals (3 percent, 4 percent, and 9 percent), which was triggered by indirect costs that were held flat for 2 years. Bill is looking into modifying fee calculations and may break out by cost center, such as land, water and solid waste having distinct budget categories. He will also look into internal realignment and revisit this conversation next year on costs and fee proposal. For this year the 3 percent has been approved. Environmental Health wants to improve quantifying the work they do, such as inspecting restaurants, hotels, motels, water systems, and conducting outbreak investigations and animal bite investigations, which are not supported by fees. Are we getting adequate funding support from the County? EH will work on a new methodology to give a better look at true costs.
- V. Budget and expenses. (Bill Emminger distributed an Revenue and Expenditure sheet based on the Biennium budget which runs from July 2017 thru June 2019). Some highlights discussed:
 - Total revenues to date: \$628,035.67
 - Total expenditures to date: \$759,049.80
 - The revenues and costs are pretty much on track with what was expected.
 - FSAC would like to see these kind of budget reports periodically when they come available.
 - Follow-up question: FSAC asked if other departments are doing fee increases this year? Yes, Community Development is looking at a 5 percent fee increase and will be going before the Board of Commissioners soon.
 - One FSAC member felt the banking service charges and wireless service costs looked on the high side.

- VI. Recruiting new members: FSAC is currently recruiting for two new members from the general public. Please help spread the word.
- VII. Update on Food Handler Certification Course (ServSafe). Scott Kruger provided a briefing:
 - EH has been providing this service for a decade.
 - Public Health accreditation requires surveying customers: EH has customers and several surveys have been conducted with this class over the years.
 - Latest survey worked with Healthy promotions team (Rocio Munoz).
 - There were 24 people who attended the course and 12 people responded to the survey.
 - Reviewed those who were not satisfied and the goal is to improve the class and make it comprehensive while continuing to make progress in quality improvement and assurance.
 - Some survey responses included: 1) Wish he would teach to the test. The course is designed to teach to the material in the book and the instructor is not allowed to see the test questions in advance, so cannot 'teach to the test.' 2) Some would like to challenge the course and just take the test; 3) Some wanted less 'story-telling' but instructor tries to balance lecture with stories on how to resolve issues with the goal of not feeling rushed in the afternoon. Some positive comments included: 1) love the instructor's enthusiasm and he has good grasp of the subject; 2) solid instruction and thorough coverage of the material.
 - Environmental Health tries to be clear about expectations of preparedness before the course. Students are given a practice test and plenty of notice: Fliers are sent out in January for the April/May Class; so students are given 4-5 months advance notice to prepare for the class.
 - 88-90 percent pass the test.
 - Attendance numbers are going up. Many feel the course is so valuable it should be mandatory. It is currently not required in Oregon.
 - Over last 5 years two interns looked at data and found people fared much better with inspections if they had completed the course.
 - We want capable people running food service, but it can be a bit much to require a coffee cart to need to attend the course. Perhaps required attendance should be tailored to risk-based factors—for example, a restaurant that serves fish has more risk than an ice cream parlor.
 - Lots of research now on efficacy of food certification management and how certified food servers have fewer violations. An EH intern researched this issue and is having result published.
 - A case in Utah illustrates the point: Some years ago Hep A outbreak and testing began to discover how much was being transmitted via food handling. Utah restaurant association was inundated with media inquiries about the outbreak. The

food certification requirement bill pass the Utah legislature quickly.

- Certification is good for five years and it is a small dollar amount compared to the good value of protection it can bring.
- For more information on Food Handler Training and Safety, see: <u>https://www.co.benton.or.us/health/page/food-handler-training</u>
- VIII. Election of Officers: Bill handed out the most recent set of Bylaws to review protocols for nominations. Currently, Chair Jeffrey Franzoia began his term on 7/01/16 and his term expires on 6/30/19. Vice Chair is currently Jon Sutton who began 07/1/18 and his term expires 6/30/21. Any member may serve two successive full terms if re-appointed by the Board of Commissioners. Terms begin on July 1 and end on June 30. Elections will be an agenda item at the next FSAC meeting. Some committee members suggest that Chris Heuchert for Chair. Jeffrey Franzoia indicated that he would be willing to serve as Vice-Chair if Chris would be willing to fill the role of Chair.
- **IX. Next Meeting** FSAC will meet on Monday, February 4, 2019 at 2 pm. Typically, FSAC meets quarterly on the second Monday of the second month of the quarter from 2 pm to 4 pm, unless members agree to another date/time.
- **X.** Adjournment MOTION was made to adjourn the meeting; motion seconded, all in favor, so approved. The meeting was adjourned at 3:15 pm.